citl

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

27" Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
boardsec@oeb.ca

April 9, 2019

RE: File number EB-2019-0091 License Transfer Request: Citigroup Energy Canada ULC to Citigroup
Commodities Canada ULC Change in Effective Date

Dear Board Secretary:

As a follow up to Citigroup Energy Canada ULC's (“CEC") February 12, 2019 email to you requesting a
transfer of CEC’s OEB license to Citigroup Commodities Canada ULC {“CCC"}, Citigroup kindly requests a
change in the effective date of transfer from May 15, 2019 to May 20, 2019.

Please let us know if you require any further information.
Thank you.

Sincerely,
CEO and President
Citigroup Energy Canada ULC

Citigroup Commodities Canada ULC
713 752-5317



